Hon. Gregory J. Kopta
Administrative Law Judge
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

Re: Penalty Assessment UT-170495

July 10, 2017

Dear Honorable Gregory J. Kopta:

We are writing to respectfully request a waiver or an abatement of penalties in the amount of $1,000.00
as assessed in the enclosed notice, Penalty Assessment UT-170495 that is dated 6/28/2017.

The reason we did not file a 2016 WUTC annual report is we are no longer doing business in Washington
and accordingly not filing a final return was an oversight. We did not have any revenue for the past year
of 2016 until the present.

Please accept our petition for waiver or abatement of penalties owed for reasonable cause.

Thank you for your kind consideration of this matter.

Sincerely,

Mark Nakatsukasa
President
TransPac Telecom, Inc.



